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PRESENT TO BOARD:  MAY 23, 2018 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL 

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved: 

I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Crews, Sari Business Development Specialist, CCE 05/01/18 

II. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICE STAFF:
Name Position Effective Date 
Wolcheck, Jessica* Office Manager, DeSoto 04/09/18 
Jackson, Kari** Staff Assistant I, DeSoto 04/16/18 

*Transferred from Staff Assistant I position
**Transferred from Staff Assistant II, part-time position

III. TERMINATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Estrada, Elizabeth Coordinator, Student and Academic 

Success 
04/16/18 

IV. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Frank, Robert Lead Instructor, Engineering 06/30/18 

     Item 5.1 

EXHIBIT "A"
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V.  ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2017-18, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED: 

  Name Teaching Area Rank 
  Creel, Timothy Abstract Art IV 
  Garrison, William Tai Chi II 
  Nawrocki, Rachel ABE/GED/ESOL II 
  Sookchand, 

Shivani ABE/GED/ESOL III 
  Watson, Linda Card Making III 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented. 
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